



Western Cape, South Africa Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013

## Western Cape Community Safety Regulations, 2016 Provincial Notice 347 of 2016

Legislation as at 2 September 2016 FRBR URI: /akn/za-wc/act/pn/2016/347/eng@2016-09-02

There may have been updates since this file was created. PDF created on 19 April 2024 at 09:49. *Collection last checked for updates: 12 April 2024*.

Check for updates



About this collection

The legislation in this collection has been reproduced as it was originally printed in the Government Gazette, with improved formatting and with minor typographical errors corrected. All amendments have been applied directly to the text and annotated. A scan of the original gazette of each piece of legislation (including amendments) is available for reference.

This is a free download from LawLibrary and is presented in collaboration with the African Legal Information Institute, the Judicial Institute for Africa and the Laws.Africa Legislation Commons, a collection of African legislation that is digitised by Laws.Africa and made available for free.

www.lawlibrary.org.za | info@lawlibrary.org.za

www.laws.africa | info@laws.africa

There is no copyright on the legislative content of this document. This PDF copy is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 License (CC BY 4.0). Share widely and freely.

Contents	
Chapter 1 – Interpretation	1
1. Definitions	1
Chapter 2 – Monitoring and oversight of policing and assessment of visible policing	2
2. Authorisation of employees and other persons to monitor and oversee policing and assess visible policing	2
Chapter 3 – Accreditation and support of neighbourhood watches	
3. Accreditation of neighbourhood watches	
4. Standards for activities of neighbourhood watches	
5. Renewal of accreditation of neighbourhood watches	
6. Provision of funding, resources and training to neighbourhood watches	
7. Reporting by neighbourhood watches	8
Chapter 4 – Database and partnerships with community organisations	
8. Application to be listed on database	8
9. Renewal of listing of community organisation on database	10
10. Provision of support, information or resources to community organisations	10
11. Reporting by community organisations	11
Chapter 5 – Integrated information system	12
12. Integrated information system	12
13. Renewal of registration of security service provider on database	13
14. Reporting by registered security service provider	13
Chapter 6 – General provisions	14
15. Submission of electronic application forms	14
16. Routine inspections and compliance with requirements	14
17. Savings and transitional provision	15
Chapter 7 – Reporting by police service	15
18. Reporting by Provincial Commissioner	15
19. Reporting by executive head of municipal police service	16
20. Short title	16
Annexure A	16
Annexure B	
Annexure C	
Annexure D	
Annexure E	
Annexure F	

Western Cape Community Safety Regulations, 2016

Annexure G	47
Annexure H	52
Annexure I	56

## Western Cape South Africa

## Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013

## Western Cape Community Safety Regulations, 2016 Provincial Notice 347 of 2016

Published in Western Cape Provincial Gazette 7671 on 2 September 2016

#### Commenced on 1 October 2016

[This is the version of this document from 2 September 2016 and includes any amendments published up to 12 April 2024.]

The Provincial Minister of Community Safety has made the regulations set out in the Schedule under section 31 of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013 (<u>Act 3 of 2013</u>).

## Chapter 1 Interpretation

#### 1. Definitions

In these regulations a word or expression to which a meaning has been assigned in the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013 (<u>Act 3 of 2013</u>), has the same meaning assigned to it in that Act and, unless the context indicates otherwise-

"applicant" means an organisation or association that applies-

- (a) for accreditation as a neighbourhood watch in terms of regulation 3;
- (b) to be listed on the database in terms of regulation 8 or to be registered on the database in terms of regulation 12; or
- (c) for support, funding, information, training or resources in terms of regulation 6 or 10;

"**area**", in relation to an applicant, neighbourhood watch, organisation listed on the database or security service provider, means the geographical area in which the applicant, neighbourhood watch, organisation or security service provider operates;

"authorised employee" means an employee of the Department authorised by the Provincial Minister in terms of section 4(1) of the Act and regulation 2(1) to perform any of the functions contemplated in section 4(1)(a) to (c) of the Act;

"authorised person" means a person other than an employee of the Department authorised by the Provincial Minister in terms of section 4(2) of the Act and regulation 2(1) to perform any of the functions contemplated in section 4(1)(a) to (c) of the Act;

"**community police forum**" means a community police forum or subforum established in terms of section 19 of the South African Police Service Act, 1995 (<u>Act 68 of 1995</u>), read with section 5 of the Act;

"**coordinator**" includes a manager, chairperson or other office-bearer who is appointed by the members of a neighbourhood watch to coordinate the activities of the neighbourhood watch as contemplated in regulation 4(2)(i);

"form" includes a document submitted in electronic format in terms of these regulations;

"**patrol**", in relation to a patrol by a neighbourhood watch, means any activity performed in the area by a member or group of members of the neighbourhood watch who is representing the neighbourhood watch and that is aimed at increasing safety;

"**provincial community police board**" means an area community police board or a provincial community police board established in terms of section 20 or 21 of the South African Police Service Act, 1995, respectively, read with section 5 of the Act;

"the Act" means the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013 (Act 3 of 2013).

## Chapter 2

## Monitoring and oversight of policing and assessment of visible policing

# 2. Authorisation of employees and other persons to monitor and oversee policing and assess visible policing

- (1) The Provincial Minister may authorise an employee of the Department or any other person to perform any of the functions contemplated in section 4(1)(a) to (c) of the Act if-
  - (a) in the case of an employee, the employee has successfully undergone the personnel suitability check applicable to public servants; and
  - (b) in the case of a person who is not an employee of the Department, the person has undergone a suitability check similar to a check referred to in paragraph (a) and is a member of a community police forum or provincial community police board.
- (2) An authorisation by the Provincial Minister in terms of section 4(1) or (2) of the Act must be in writing, be signed by the Provincial Minister and contain the following:
  - (a) the full name and identity number of the authorised employee or person;
  - (b) in the case of an authorised employee, his or her personnel number;
  - (c) a recent photograph of the authorised employee or person; and
  - (d) the functions contemplated in section 4(1)(a) to (c) of the Act that the authorised employee or person may perform.
- (3) An authorised employee or person must when performing a function contemplated in section 4(1)(a) to (c) show his or her written authorisation reflecting the details of the authorisation contemplated in subregulation (2)(a) to (d) or an identification card to any person who is affected by the exercise of the functions of the authorised employee or person and requests to see confirmation of the authorisation.
- (4) A dispute reported to the Provincial Minister in terms of section 4(4) of the Act must be dealt with by the Provincial Minister in terms of the principles of cooperative government and intergovernmental relations referred to in section 24(1) of the Act.
- (5) When performing his or her functions in terms of section 4(1)(a) of the Act, the authorised employee or person must have due regard to section 13(11) of the South African Police Service Act, 1995, including any instruction by the police in terms of section 13(11)(b) of that Act.
- (6) The Provincial Minister may enter into a protocol agreement with the police service regarding the performance of the functions contemplated in section 4(1)(a) to (c) of the Act.

## Chapter 3 Accreditation and support of neighbourhood watches

## 3. Accreditation of neighbourhood watches

- (1) An application for accreditation as a neighbourhood watch contemplated in section 6(1) of the Act is made by submitting a completed and signed form DOCS1 in Annexure A to the Provincial Minister and must include the following information and documents:
  - (a) the name of the applicant;
  - (b) confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant;
  - (c) the physical address and contact details of the applicant or, if the applicant does not have a physical address, the physical address of the coordinator;
  - (d) confirmation that the applicant is operating not for gain and is not promoting any political party;
  - (e) the number of members of the applicant;
  - (f) a description of the area, including the boundaries of the area and, if available, a map of the area;
  - (g) the particulars of the community police forum for the area;
  - (h) a statement regarding the applicant's cooperation with the community police forum for the area in matters of mutual interest and confirmation thereof, if available, or reasons for not cooperating with the community police forum;
  - (i) the particulars of the police station or stations for the area;
  - (j) a statement regarding the applicant's cooperation with the police responsible for policing in the area and confirmation thereof, if available;
  - (k) the full name, identification number, address and contact details of the coordinator of the applicant;
  - (l) confirmation of the applicant's compliance with the standards referred to in regulation 4; and
  - (m) an example of the existing or envisaged logo used or to be used by the applicant, including the colours of the logo, if applicable.
- (2) The confirmation contemplated in subregulation (1)(h) and (j) may include correspondence with the community police forum for the area or the South African Police Service confirming the cooperation of the applicant with them.
- (3) Subject to regulation 17(6), the Provincial Minister must decide on an application for accreditation within three months after the date of receipt of the application, unless good cause can be shown why the three-month period should be extended.
- (4) The period contemplated in subregulation (3) excludes delays caused by the failure of the applicant to comply with these regulations.
- (5) Any person may apply to the Provincial Minister for inspection of the register of neighbourhood watches contemplated in section 6(9) of the Act.
- (6) If a person requires a copy of the register or an extract thereof, he or she must pay a fee for reproduction equal to the amount prescribed in terms of section 15(3) of the Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000 (<u>Act 2 of 2000</u>).

#### 4. Standards for activities of neighbourhood watches

- (1) A neighbourhood watch must-
  - (a) have the purpose of safeguarding its members and their immovable and other property against crime and other safety concerns in the area;
  - (b) operate not for gain;
  - (c) ensure that during its activities-
    - (i) members of the neighbourhood watch who are taking part in the activities of the neighbourhood watch are clearly identifiable through identifying dress and the display of identification cards contemplated in subregulation (5) complying with specifications approved by the Head of the Department;
    - (ii) vehicles used by the members of the neighbourhood watch during patrols are clearly identifiable by-
      - (aa) the use of a lamp, complying with specifications approved by the Provincial Minister responsible for provincial road traffic regulation, fitted on the roof of the vehicle, unless there are compelling reasons why the vehicles should not use a lamp; and
      - (bb) the display on the sides of the vehicle of the logo complying with specifications approved by the Head of the Department;
  - (d) record all the patrol activities of the neighbourhood watch in sufficient detail by taking down particulars to identify the members of the neighbourhood watch involved, to describe the patrol area and report on the matters referred to in regulation 7 and record any other relevant activities;
  - (e) maintain the record referred to in paragraph (d), keep it available for inspection by members of the neighbourhood watch and the Department and update it daily;
  - (f) appoint a member or members of the neighbourhood watch to record the activities referred to in paragraph (d);
  - (g) develop a funding model aimed at achieving viability;
  - (h) have methods in place to communicate with its members and the community concerned, which may include social media;
  - (i) operate within the framework of the law;
  - (j) conduct all financial transactions of the neighbourhood watch through a bank account held in the name of the neighbourhood watch;
  - (k) keep proper financial records that accurately reflect all its income and expenditure, assets and liabilities and cash flow statements; and
  - (l) if required by the Provincial Minister, have its books of accounts, accounting statements and annual financial statements audited by an independent auditor or a representative of the Department and submit the audit report to the Department.
- (2) A neighbourhood watch must have a founding document that must provide for at least the following:
  - (a) the purpose of the neighbourhood watch and for it to operate not for gain and not to promote the activities of any political party;
  - (b) the organisational structure and mechanisms for governance of the neighbourhood watch;

- (c) the rules for convening and conducting meetings, including quorums required for, and the minutes to be kept of, those meetings;
- (d) the manner in which decisions are to be made;
- (e) a date for the end of the financial year of the neighbourhood watch;
- (f) the procedure for changing the founding document;
- (g) the requirements for admission to membership of the neighbourhood watch, providing at least for members to-
  - (i) reside in the area or have another legitimate interest in the area;
  - (ii) be eighteen years of age or older; and
  - (iii) have no previous conviction in respect of any sexual offence or crime involving violence or dishonesty, committed during the period of five years that precedes the application for membership;
- (h) that all current or future members must agree to undergo a screening process as determined by the Head of the Department to ascertain whether that member has any previous convictions involving a sexual offence, violence or dishonesty;
- (i) the appointment of a coordinator by the members of the neighbourhood watch to coordinate the activities of the neighbourhood watch, and the appointment of other office-bearers and their specific functions and their removal from office;
- that members or office-bearers do not become liable for any of the obligations and liabilities of the organisation solely by virtue of their status as members or office-bearers of the organisation;
- (k) procedures for the enforcement by the neighbourhood watch of the provisions of the founding document, including procedures for the termination of membership and an appeal procedure against such terminations;
- (l) the circumstances in which a member will no longer be entitled to membership, including at least the loss of membership if a member is convicted of any sexual offence or any crime involving violence or dishonesty;
- (m) a procedure by which the neighbourhood watch may be dissolved and its affairs may be wound up;
- where the neighbourhood watch is being dissolved, the transfer of any asset remaining after all the liabilities of the neighbourhood watch have been met to another organisation or voluntary association having similar objectives and operating not for gain;
- (o) the acquisition and control of assets by the neighbourhood watch and the procedures for approval thereof;
- (p) a person's written acknowledgement before becoming a member of the neighbourhood watch that the neighbourhood watch will not be liable for any action or omission of its members;
- (q) the maintenance and monthly update of a membership register; and
- (r) members to adhere to a code of conduct, which must at least provide for the matters set out in the code of conduct issued by the Head of the Department, including that members-
  - (i) may not act in a partisan or discriminatory manner;
  - (ii) may not divulge any confidential or privileged information they may have acquired as a result of their membership of the neighbourhood watch;

- (iii) must protect personal information that they acquire as a result of their membership of the neighbourhood watch within the framework of the law;
- (iv) must strive to work in partnership with the community police forum for the area; and
- (v) must strive to work in partnership with the police service with regard to crime prevention in the area.
- (3) A person must before becoming a member of the neighbourhood watch agree in writing to comply with the code of conduct referred to in subregulation (2)(r).
- (4) A neighbourhood watch must keep the code of conduct available for access by the public.
- (5) Every member of a neighbourhood watch must be issued with an identification card containing the following information in respect of the neighbourhood watch and member:
  - (a) the full name of the member;
  - (b) the period of accreditation of the neighbourhood watch;
  - (c) the area;
  - (d) the accreditation or certificate-of-application number of the neighbourhood watch;
  - (e) the date on which the accreditation of the neighbourhood watch will expire; and
  - (f) a recent colour photograph of the member.
- (6) The identifying dress and logo used by a neighbourhood watch may not resemble the dress or logo of the police service.
- (7) Any dispute that may arise between a neighbourhood watch and a community police forum or the police service may be referred in writing to the Head of the Department.
- (8) If the Head of the Department cannot resolve the dispute, the Head of the Department must refer the dispute to the Provincial Minister for further assistance to resolve the dispute.

#### 5. Renewal of accreditation of neighbourhood watches

- (1) Regulation 3(1) to (4), read with the necessary changes, applies to an application for renewal of the accreditation of a neighbourhood watch in terms of section 6(10)(a) of the Act.
- (2) A neighbourhood watch must apply for renewal of its accreditation at least three months before the expiry thereof to ensure that its accreditation is renewed before it lapses.

#### 6. Provision of funding, resources and training to neighbourhood watches

- (1) A neighbourhood watch may apply to the Provincial Minister for funding or resources by submitting a completed and signed form DOCS2 in Annexure B.
- (2) When the Provincial Minister considers and decides on an application for funding or resources, the Provincial Minister must have regard to-
  - (a) the level of involvement of the applicant in the following fields:
    - (i) promoting professional policing;
    - (ii) supporting victims of crime;
    - (iii) crime prevention;
    - (iv) promoting community safety;
    - (v) reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities;

- (b) whether the applicant builds partnerships with other organisations involved in the fields referred to in paragraph (a); and
- (c) the purpose or activities for which the funding or resources will be used.
- (3) An application for funding or resources must include the following information and documents:
  - (a) the name of the applicant;
  - (b) confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant;
  - (c) the physical address and contact details of the applicant;
  - (d) a written statement in respect of the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a) and confirmation of those matters, if available;
  - (e) a description of the purpose or activities for which the funding or resources will be used and particulars of the resources required;
  - (f) a copy of the accreditation or application certificate issued to the applicant in terms of section 6(6)(a)(ii) of the Act or regulation 17(4) respectively, certified by a commissioner of oaths; and
  - (g) confirmation of the banking details of the applicant.
- (4) The confirmation contemplated in subregulation (3)(d) may include-
  - (a) a copy or an extract of a record referred to in regulation 4(1)(e);
  - (b) a copy or an extract of correspondence with the police service regarding the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a);
  - (c) a copy or an extract of correspondence with any relevant organisation confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a);
  - (d) signed minutes of the applicant or any other written proof confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a);
  - (e) a founding document, memorandum of agreement or any other document confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a).
- (5) A neighbourhood watch may apply to the Provincial Minister for training by submitting a completed and signed form DOCS3 in Annexure C to the Provincial Minister.
- (6) When the Provincial Minister considers and decides on an application for training, the Provincial Minister must have regard to-
  - (a) the number of members of the applicant who require training and the training required;
  - (b) information regarding previous training relating to the reporting requirements in terms of the Act, the field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety received from the Department or any other entity by the members of the applicant who require the training; and
  - (c) the capacity of the Department to provide the training.
- (7) An application for training must include the following information and documents:
  - (a) the name of the applicant;
  - (b) confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant;
  - (c) the number and full names of members of the applicant who require training and the training required;

- (d) information regarding previous training relating to the reporting requirements in terms of the Act, the field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety received from the Department or any other entity by the members of the applicant who require the training; and
- (e) a copy of the accreditation or application certificate issued to the applicant in terms of section 6(6)(a)(ii) of the Act or regulation 17(4) respectively, certified by a commissioner of oaths.
- (8) The approval of the funding or training of a neighbourhood watch or the supply of resources to a neighbourhood watch must be in accordance with the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (<u>Act 1 of 1999</u>), and is subject to the neighbourhood watch entering into a memorandum of agreement with the Department regarding the funding, training or resources.
- (9) The Provincial Minister must in writing inform an applicant of the decision on an application and must advise an unsuccessful applicant of the reasons for the decision.
- (10) The Provincial Minister must issue a certificate of attendance to each member of a neighbourhood watch who completed the training.
- (11) The Provincial Minister must keep a register of issued certificates of attendance.
- (12) The funding, resources or training that may be applied for must be determined by the Provincial Minister and may relate to matters to capacitate neighbourhood watches with regard to reporting requirements in terms of the Act, the field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety.

## 7. Reporting by neighbourhood watches

In order for the Provincial Minister to determine the policing needs and priorities and to assess the effectiveness and efficiency of the police service in the area, a neighbourhood watch must within 30 days after a request by the Provincial Minister report in writing to the Provincial Minister on the following matters dealt with by the neighbourhood watch in respect of the period stated in the request:

- (a) matters pertaining to the field of policing;
- (b) unsafe public places;
- (c) partnerships that the neighbourhood watch is part of and that aim to improve safety in the area;
- (d) the number and nature of alleged crime incidents in the area that have been recorded by the neighbourhood watch;
- (e) the location of the alleged crime incidents in the area;
- (f) the number of patrols conducted by the neighbourhood watch in the area; and
- (g) other safety concerns in the area.

## Chapter 4 Database and partnerships with community organisations

#### 8. Application to be listed on database

(1) A community organisation contemplated in section 7(1)(a) of the Act may apply to be listed on the database referred to in that section by submitting a completed and signed form DOCS4 in Annexure D to the Head of the Department.

- (2) When the Head of the Department considers and decides on an application to be listed on the database, the Head of the Department must have regard to-
  - (a) the level of involvement of the applicant in the following fields:
    - (i) promoting professional policing;
    - (ii) supporting victims of crime;
    - (iii) crime prevention;
    - (iv) promoting community safety;
    - (v) reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities;
  - (b) whether the applicant builds partnerships with other organisations involved in the fields referred to in paragraph (a);
  - (c) the ability of the applicant to provide information on safety concerns or alleged crime incidents that is accurate and up to date;
  - (d) that the applicant does not promote the activities of any political party; and
  - (e) whether the applicant cooperates with the community police forum for the area in matters of mutual interest or reasons for not cooperating with the community police forum.
- (3) An application for listing on the database must include the following information and documents:
  - (a) the name of the applicant;
  - (b) confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant;
  - (c) the physical address and contact details of the applicant;
  - (d) whether the applicant is registered in terms of any other legislation and, if so, confirmation of the registration;
  - (e) a description of the area, including the boundaries of the area and, if available, a map of the area;
  - (f) the particulars of the police station for the area;
  - (g) the particulars of the community police forum for the area;
  - (h) the full names and contact details of members of the management of the applicant;
  - (i) a description of the involvement of the applicant in any of the fields referred to in subregulation (2)(a) and confirmation thereof, if available;
  - (j) whether the applicant operates locally, provincially, nationally or internationally;
  - (k) a written statement in support of the application concerning the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(b) to (e) and confirmation of those matters, if available.
- (4) The confirmation contemplated in subregulation (3)(i) and (k) may include-
  - (a) a copy or an extract of a record of information on safety concerns and alleged crime incidents kept by the applicant;
  - (b) a copy or an extract of correspondence with the police service regarding the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a);
  - (c) a copy or an extract of correspondence with any relevant organisation confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a) or the partnerships contemplated in subregulation (2)(b);

- (d) signed minutes of the applicant confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a);
- (e) a founding document, memorandum of agreement or any other document confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in subregulation (2)(a);
- (f) a copy or an extract of correspondence with the community police forum for the area confirming the cooperation of the applicant with the community police forum.
- (5) The Head of the Department must in writing inform an applicant of the decision on the application and must advise an unsuccessful applicant of the reasons for the decision.
- (6) The Head of the Department must issue a certificate of listing to each organisation listed on the database.
- (7) A certificate of listing must state the duration of the listing, which may not be more than two years, and a listing number.
- (8) The Head of the Department must keep a register of issued certificates of listing.
- (9) The Head of the Department must give access to the database to the police service or any other organ of state at their request.

#### 9. Renewal of listing of community organisation on database

- (1) Regulation 8, read with the necessary changes, applies to an application for renewal of listing of a community organisation on the database.
- (2) A listed community organisation must apply for renewal of its listing at least three months before the expiry thereof to ensure that the listing of the community organisation is renewed before it lapses.

#### 10. Provision of support, information or resources to community organisations

- (1) A community organisation listed on the database contemplated in section 7(1)(a) of the Act may apply to the Head of the Department for support, information or resources by submitting a completed and signed form DOCS5 in Annexure E to the Head of the Department.
- (2) When the Head of the Department considers and decides on an application for support, information or resources, the Head of the Department must have regard to-
  - (a) the purpose or the activities for which the support, information or resources will be used;
  - (b) the reasons the support, information or resources are required; and
  - (c) in the case of an application for support or resources, whether the applicant operates for gain or not.
- (3) An application for support, information or resources must include the following information and documents:
  - (a) the name of the applicant;
  - (b) confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant;
  - (c) the physical address and contact details of the applicant;
  - (d) a description of the purpose or activities for which the support, information or resources will be used and particulars of the support, information or resources required;
  - (e) reasons the support, information or resources are required; and

- (f) in the case of an application for support or resources, whether the applicant operates not for gain and, if so, confirmation thereof.
- (4) A community organisation listed on the database contemplated in section 7(1)(a) of the Act may apply to the Head of the Department for training by submitting a completed and signed form DOCS6 in Annexure F to the Head of the Department.
- (5) When the Head of the Department considers and decides on an application for training, the Head of the Department must have regard to-
  - (a) the number of members of the applicant who require training and the training required;
  - (b) information regarding previous training relating to the reporting requirements in terms of the Act, the field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety received from the Department or any other entity by the members of the applicant who require the training; and
  - (c) the capacity of the Department to provide the training.
- (6) An application for training must include the following information and documents:
  - (a) the name of the applicant;
  - (b) confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant;
  - (c) the number and full names of members of the applicant who require training and the training required;
  - (d) information regarding previous training relating to the reporting requirements of the Act, the field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety received from the Department or any other entity by the members of the applicant; and
  - (e) a copy of the certificate of listing issued to the applicant in terms of regulation 8(6), certified by a commissioner of oaths.
- (7) The approval of the support or training of a listed community organisation or the supply of resources to a listed community organisation must be in accordance with the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (<u>Act 1 of 1999</u>), and is subject to the community organisation entering into a memorandum of agreement with the Department regarding the support, information, training or resources.
- (8) The Head of the Department must in writing inform an applicant of the decision on an application and must advise an unsuccessful applicant of the reasons for the decision.
- (9) The Head of the Department must issue a certificate of attendance to each member of the community organisation who completed the training.
- (10) The Head of the Department must keep a register of issued certificates of attendance.
- (11) The support, information, resources or training that may be applied for must be determined by the Head of the Department and may relate to matters to capacitate organisations with regard to reporting requirements in terms of the Act, the field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety.

#### 11. Reporting by community organisations

For the purposes of section 8(1) a community organisation listed on the database under section 7(1)(a) of the Act must within 30 days after a request by the Head of the Department report in writing to the Head of the Department on the following matters dealt with by the community organisation in respect of the period stated in the request:

(a) matters pertaining to the field of policing;

- (b) unsafe public places;
- (c) partnerships that the community organisation is involved in that improve safety or similar matters;
- (d) the frequency and nature of crime incidents recorded by the community organisations; and
- (e) other safety concerns in the area.

## Chapter 5 Integrated information system

#### 12. Integrated information system

- (1) A security service provider contemplated in section 8(6) of the Act may apply to be registered on the database by submitting a completed and signed form DOCS7 in Annexure G to the Head of the Department.
- (2) When the Head of the Department considers and decides on an application by a security service provider to be registered on the database, the Head of the Department must have regard to-
  - (a) the number of security officers in the employ of the applicant;
  - (b) the length of time the applicant has been in existence;
  - (c) whether the applicant is registered as required by section 20(1)(a) of the Private Security Industry Regulation Act, 2001 (Act 56 of 2001);
  - (d) the level of cooperation of the applicant with the police service, neighbourhood watches and community police forums for the area;
  - (e) the ability of the applicant to provide information on safety concerns or alleged crime incidents that is accurate and up to date; and
  - (f) that the applicant does not promote the activities of any political party.
- (3) An application by a security service provider to be registered on the database must include the following information and documents:
  - (a) the name of the applicant;
  - (b) confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant;
  - (c) the physical address and contact details of the applicant;
  - (d) confirmation that the security service provider is registered as required by section 20(1)(a) of the Private Security Industry Regulation Act, 2001;
  - (e) a description of the area, including the boundaries of the area and, if available, a map of the area;
  - (f) the particulars of the police stations for the area;
  - (g) the particulars of the community police forums for the area;
  - (h) the full names and contact details of the managers of the applicant;
  - (i) the date of establishment of the applicant;
  - a statement regarding the level of cooperation of the applicant with the police service, neighbourhood watches and community police forums for the area and confirmation thereof, if available, or reasons for not cooperating with the police service, neighbourhood watches or community police forums for the area;

- (k) a statement regarding the ability of the applicant to provide information on safety concerns or alleged crime incidents that is accurate and up to date and confirmation thereof, if available; and
- (l) a declaration to confirm that the applicant does not promote the activities of any political party.
- (4) The confirmation contemplated in subregulation (3)(j) may include a copy or an extract of correspondence with the police service, neighbourhood watches or community police forums for the area confirming the cooperation of the applicant with the police service, neighbourhood watch or community police forums.
- (5) The Head of the Department must in writing inform an applicant of the decision on the application and must advise an unsuccessful applicant of the reasons for the decision.
- (6) The Head of the Department must issue a certificate of registration to each security service provider registered on the database.
- (7) A certificate of registration must state the duration of the registration, which may not be more than two years, and a registration number.
- (8) The Head of the Department must keep a register of issued registration certificates.

#### 13. Renewal of registration of security service provider on database

- (1) Regulation 12(1) to (8), read with the necessary changes, applies to an application for renewal of registration of a security service provider on the database.
- (2) A registered security service provider must apply for renewal of its registration at least three months before the expiry thereof to ensure that its registration is renewed before it lapses.

#### 14. Reporting by registered security service provider

For the purpose of section 8(1) a registered security service provider contemplated in section 8(7) of the Act must within 30 days after a request by the Provincial Minister report in writing to the Provincial Minister on the following matters dealt with by the security service provider in respect of the period stated in the request:

- (a) the number and nature of alleged crime incidents in the area that have been recorded by the security service provider;
- (b) the location of the alleged crime incidents in the area;
- (c) the following matters in order to determine the policing needs and priorities in the area and the effectiveness and efficiency of the police service in the area:
  - (i) matters pertaining to the field of policing;
  - (ii) unsafe public places;
  - (iii) partnerships that the security service provider is part of that improve safety;
- (d) other safety concerns in the area; and
- (e) the number and particulars of firearms that were lost or stolen whilst in the possession of the security service provider.

## Chapter 6 General provisions

## 15. Submission of electronic application forms

Any application in terms of these regulations may also be made by entering the required information in terms of these regulations on the Internet website in an electronic representation of the relevant form, if any, as maintained by the Department.

#### 16. Routine inspections and compliance with requirements

- (1) An employee designated by the Provincial Minister or the Head of the Department, as the case may be, may in accordance with the requirements of this regulation, conduct an inspection for the purpose of obtaining information to assess an application in terms of these regulations or to verity whether a neighbourhood watch complies with the standards referred to in regulation 4, an organisation listed on the database complies with the requirements of regulation 8(2) or a security service provider registered on the database complies with the requirements of regulation 12(2)(c) to (f).
- (2) When conducting an inspection, the designated employee may-
  - (a) request that any record, document or item be produced to assist in the inspection;
  - (b) make copies of or take extracts from any document produced by virtue of paragraph (a) that is related to the inspection;
  - (c) on providing a receipt, remove a record, document or other item that is related to the inspection.
- (3) No person may interfere with a designated employee who is conducting an inspection in terms of these regulations.
- (4) If any record, document, item or other information or access that is necessary for the consideration of an application is refused by the applicant, the Provincial Minister or Head of the Department, as the case may be, may refuse to consider or approve the application.
- (5) The designated employee must, on request, produce identification showing that he or she is designated to conduct the inspection.
- (6) An inspection under subregulation (1) must take place at a reasonable time and after reasonable notice has been given to the applicant.
- (7) If a neighbourhood watch fails to comply with the standards referred to in regulation 4 or to report as contemplated in regulation 7, the Provincial Minister may act in terms of section 6(12) and (13) of the Act.
- (8) If an organisation listed on the database fails to comply with the requirements of regulation 8(2) or 11, or a security service provider registered on the database fails to comply with the requirements of regulation 12(2)(c) to (j) or 14, the Head of the Department may by written notice direct the organisation or security service provider to comply with the requirements within the period mentioned in the notice.
- (9) If the organisation or security service provider fails to give effect to the notice within the period mentioned therein, the Head of the Department may remove the listing of that organisation or the registration of that security service provider from the database.

#### 17. Savings and transitional provision

- (1) An organisation or association contemplated in section 6(1) of the Act that had immediately before the commencement of this Act received funding, resources or training from the Department or provided reports to the Department may, within six months of the date of the commencement of this regulation, apply for accreditation in terms of regulation 3.
- (2) If an application for accreditation is submitted to the Provincial Minister before the end of the period provided for in subregulation (1), the organisation or association must be issued with a certificate of application and is regarded as a neighbourhood watch until the application is decided.
- (3) A funding or other agreement entered into before the commencement of section 6 of the Act is not affected by a refusal of an application contemplated in subregulation (2) or if no such application is submitted.
- (4) The Provincial Minister may issue a certificate of application to an applicant who applies in terms of regulation 3 for accreditation and that does not comply with the requirements for accreditation.
- (5) An applicant issued with a certificate of application in the circumstances contemplated in subregulation (4) is regarded as a neighbourhood watch until the applicant submits the confirmation contemplated in regulation 3 in respect of compliance with the requirements for accreditation and the application is decided.
- (6) An applicant contemplated in subregulation (5) must submit the confirmation of compliance with the requirements for accreditation within the period determined by the Provincial Minister, failing which the certificate of application lapses and the application must be refused.

## Chapter 7 Reporting by police service

#### 18. Reporting by Provincial Commissioner

- (1) The Provincial Commissioner must report to the Provincial Minister as contemplated in section 19(1)(a) and (b) of the Act in respect of the following periods within 30 days after the end of each period:
  - (a) 1 April to 30 June;
  - (b) 1 July to 30 September;
  - (c) 1 October to 31 December; and
  - (d) 1 January to 31 March.
- (2) When the Provincial Commissioner reports on the matters contemplated in section 19(1)(a)(vi) of the Act, he or she must report on the number and nature of the crimes reported to each police station of the police service in the form DOCS8 in Annexure H.
- (3) The Provincial Commissioner may also submit the form DOCS8 in Annexure H electronically or in a computer-generated form that corresponds substantially to Annexure H.
- (4) Form DOCS8 accords substantially with the format of the annual report by the police service on crime statistics and if there is an amendment to the format of the annual report, form DOCS8 is deemed to be amended accordingly.
- (5) When the Provincial Commissioner reports on the matters contemplated in section 19(1)(a)(vii) of the Act, reporting on the firing of weapons during training, exercises and ballistic investigations is not required.

#### 19. Reporting by executive head of municipal police service

- (1) The executive head of a municipal police service must report to the Provincial Minister as contemplated in section 21(1)(a) and (b) of the Act in respect of the following periods within 30 days after the end of each period:
  - (a) 1 April to 30 June;
  - (b) 1 July to 30 September;
  - (c) 1 October to 31 December; and
  - (d) 1 January to 31 March.
- (2) When the executive head of a municipal police service reports on the matters contemplated in section 19(1)(a)(vi) of the Act, read with the necessary changes, he or she must report on the number of arrests and the nature of the crimes in respect of which the arrests were made in the form DOCS9 in Annexure I.
- (3) When the executive head of a municipal police service reports on the matters contemplated in section 19(1)(a)(vii), reporting on the firing of weapons during training and exercises is not required.

#### 20. Short title

These regulations are called the Western Cape Community Safety Regulations, 2016, and come into operation on 1 October 2016.

## Annexure A

## DOCS1

## Application form for accreditation as neighbourhood watch

#### (Section 6(1) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013, and regulation 3)

## Department of Community Safety

Address of Department	
(To be completed by an official)	
Reference number (To be completed by an official)	

*Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking the appropriate boxes.* 

## 1. Particulars of applicant

- 1.1 Name of applicant: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.2 Street address: \_\_\_\_

2.

3.

4.

5.

		Postal code:
	Suburb:	
	Postal address (if different from street address):	
		Postal code:
	Tel.:	
	Fax:	
	Cell.:	
	E-mail:	
rti	culars of coordinator	
	First name(s):	
	Surname:	
	Identification number or passport number:	
	Street address:	
		Postal code
	Suburb:	
	Postal address (if different from street address):	
		Postal code
	Tel.:	
	Fax:	
	Cell.:	
0	E-mail:	
SCI	ription of area	
	Suburb:	
	Street names forming boundaries of area:	
	Other description (if applicable):	
m	ber of members	
rti	culars of police station for area	
	Name:	
	Street address:	
	Suburb:	

			Postal code:
	5.5	Tel.:	
	5.6	Fax:	
	5.7	Cell.:	
	5.8	E-mail:	
6.	Part	ticulars of community police forum for area	
	6.1	Name:	
	6.2	Street address:	
			Postal code:
	6.3	Suburb:	
	6.4	Postal address (if different from street address):	
			Postal code:
	6.5	Tel.:	
	6.6	Fax:	
	6.7	Cell.:	
	6.8	E-mail:	

## 7. Compliance with standards

7.1 Does the applicant have the purpose of safeguarding its members, their immovable and other property against crime and other safety concerns in the area?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe or attach a founding document or other confirmation:

#### 7.2 Does the applicant operate not for gain?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe or attach a founding document or other confirmation:

#### 7.3 Does the applicant promote any political party?

Yes	
No	

Describe or attach a founding document or other confirmation:

#### 7.4 Are members of the applicant identifiable during its operations?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how the members can be identified:

#### 7.5 Are vehicles of the applicant identifiable during patrols?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how it can be identified:

#### 7.6 Are the patrol activities of the applicant recorded?

Yes	
No	

If yes, provide the following:

7.6.1 Particulars of the person appointed to record the patrol activities:

First names(s): \_\_\_\_\_

	Surname:
	E-mail:
	Tel.:
	Cell.:
7.6.2	Describe the process or system used for the recording of the patrol activities:
7.6.3	Is the record of the patrol activities available for access?
	Yes
	No
	If yes, describe how it can be accessed:
Descri	the funding model of the applicant:
Descr	ibe the funding model of the applicant:
	ibe the funding model of the applicant:
Descri	ibe the methods used by the applicant to communicate with its members and the commun
Descri	ibe the methods used by the applicant to communicate with its members and the commun rned:
Descri conce Does 1	ibe the methods used by the applicant to communicate with its members and the commun rned:
Descri conce Does t Yes No	ibe the methods used by the applicant to communicate with its members and the commun rned:

7.10 Description or example of how applicant cooperates with the police for the area:

7.11	Provide banking details of applicant:	
	Name of account holder:	
	Bank:	
	Branch number:	
	Account number:	

# 8. Attachments and supporting information (tick the appropriate box against each item and attach copies certified by a commissioner of oaths)

8.1 Copy of a resolution or other confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant

Yes	
No	
NA	

8.2 Copy of confirmation of registration as non-profit organisation or other confirmation that the applicant operates not for gain

Yes	
No	
NA	

8.3 Copy of correspondence with community police forum confirming cooperation

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 8.4 Copy of correspondence with police confirming cooperation

Yes	
No	

#### 8.5 Copy of founding document of the applicant

Yes	
No	

#### 8.6 Copy of extract of record of activities

Yes	
No	

#### 8.7 Example of logos

Yes	
No	
NA	

## 8.8 Copy of accounting statements for the preceding 12 months or, if the applicant has been in existence for a shorter period, statements for the period that the applicant has been in existence

Yes	
No	

#### 8.9 Map of area

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 8.10 Other *(specify)*:

Yes	
No	
NA	

I, the undersigned (*insert full name*), \_\_\_\_\_\_ duly authorised by (*insert reference to minute/ resolution*) \_\_\_\_\_\_ certify that the information furnished in this application form is true and correct.

I accept that if information supplied in this application is found to be false the application will be rejected.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Full name of signatory: \_\_\_\_\_

For official use:

Date application received: \_\_\_\_\_

Received by: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with the application:

Date application approved/declined: \_\_\_\_\_

## Annexure B

## DOCS2

## Neighbourhood watch application form for funding or resources

(Section 6(8) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013 (the Act), and regulation 6(1))

## Department of Community Safety

Address of Department	
(To be completed by an official)	
Reference number (To be completed by an official)	

*Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking the appropriate boxes.* 

## Part A – Application for funding or resources

## 1. Particulars of applicant

2.

Street address:	
	Postal code:
Suburb:	
Postal address (if different from street of	address):
	Postal code
Tel.:	
Fax:	
Cell.:	
E-mail:	
culars of contact person	
culars of contact person First name(s): Surname:	
First name(s):	
Surname:	 mber:
First name(s): Surname: Identification number or passport num Street address:	 mber:
First name(s): Surname: Identification number or passport num Street address:	 mber: Postal code:
First name(s): Surname: Identification number or passport num Street address:	mber:Postal code:
First name(s): Surname: Identification number or passport num Street address: Suburb:	mber:Postal code: Postal code:  address):
First name(s):	mber:Postal code: Postal code:  address):
First name(s):	mber:Postal code: Postal code:  address):

2.10 E-mail: \_\_\_\_\_

#### 3. Applicant's involvement in various fields

3.1 Does the applicant promote professional policing?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_

#### 3.2 Is the applicant involved in supporting victims of crime?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_\_

#### 3.3 Is the applicant involved in crime prevention?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_\_

#### 3.4 Does the applicant report unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe an incident and indicate who it was reported to:

3.5 Does the applicant build partnerships with other organisations involved in the fields referred to in paragraphs 3.1 to 3.4?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_\_

## 4. Particulars of the purpose or activities for which the funding or resources are required

- 4.1 Describe the purpose or activities for which the funding or resources are required:
- 4.2 Has the applicant consulted the community police forum regarding the purpose or activities?

Yes	
No	

If no, provide reasons:

## 5. Particulars of funding or resources required

Provide the particulars of the funding or describe the resources needed:

# 6. Attachments and supporting information (tick the appropriate box against each item and attach copies certified by a commissioner of oaths)

6.1 Copy of accreditation certificate issued to the applicant in terms of section 6(6)(a)(ii) of the Act

Yes	
No	
NA	

6.2 Copy of certificate of application issued to the applicant in terms of regulation 17(4)

Yes	
No	
NA	

6.3 A resolution or other proof that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant

Yes	
No	
NA	

6.4 Copy of an extract of the record of the applicant's activities in policing, supporting victims of crime, prevention of crime, community safety or reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities

Yes	
No	
NA	

6.5 Copy of correspondence with the community police forum or other organisation confirming the applicant's involvement in policing, supporting victims of crime, prevention of crime, community safety, reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities or building partnerships with other organisations involved in these fields

Yes	
No	
NA	

6.6 Copy of correspondence with the police service regarding policing, supporting victims of crime, prevention of crime, community safety or reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns

Yes	
No	
NA	

6.7 Copy of minutes of meetings of the applicant confirming involvement in policing, supporting victims of crime, prevention of crime, community safety, reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities or building partnerships with other organisations involved in these fields

Yes	
No	
NA	

6.8 Copy of the founding document, memorandum of agreement or any other document confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in paragraph 6.7

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 6.9 Other *(specify)*:

Yes	
No	
NA	

Request for banking details (Section 6(8) of the Act and regulation 6(3)(g))	System user only BAS ref. no.: Captured by: Date captured: Authorised by:
	Date authorised:

## Part B – Confirmation of banking details

Department: Community safety

Office: Financial management

#### **Banking details**

Details of applicant:

Name: \_\_\_\_

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

E-mail address: \_\_\_\_\_

Contact person: \_\_\_\_\_

Tel. no.:

I/we, \_\_\_\_\_\_, hereby request and authorise you to pay any amounts which accrue to the applicant to the credit of this account with the mentioned bank.

I/we understand that the credit transfers hereby authorised will be processed by computer through a system known as the "ACB Electronic Bank Transfer Service", and I/we also understand that no additional advice of payment will be provided by my/our bank, but details of each payment will be printed on my/our bank statement or any accompanying voucher. (This does not apply where it is not customary for banks to furnish bank statements).

I/we understand that a payment advice will be supplied by the Department in the normal way, and that it will indicate the date on which funds will be available in my/our account. This authority may be cancelled by me/us by giving thirty days' notice by prepaid registered post.

Authorised signature	Initials and surname	Date: dd/mm/ccyy
Name of bank:		
Name of branch:		

Branch	codo	

Account number: \_\_\_\_\_

Type of account:

Current account	Transmission account
Savings account	Other (specify)

Date stamp of bank

(Bank account particulars certified as correct)

For office use only
Approved by head office
Surname & Initials:
Signature:
Salary level:
Persal no.:
Delegation:
Date:

I, the undersigned (*insert full name*), \_\_\_\_\_\_ duly authorised by (*insert reference to minute/resolution*) \_\_\_\_\_ certify that the information furnished in this application form is true and correct.

I accept that if information supplied in this application is found to be false the application will be rejected.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Full name of signatory: \_\_\_\_\_

For official use:

Date application received	
---------------------------	--

Received by: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with application:

Date application approved/declined:

## Annexure C

## DOCS3

## Neighbourhood watch application form for training of members

## (Section 6(8) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013 (the Act), and regulation 6(5))

## Department of Community Safety

Address of Department	
(To be completed by an official)	
Reference number	
(To be completed by an official)	
Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking	the appropriate boxes.

## 1. Particulars of applicant

2.

	Name of applicant:	
	Street address:	
		_Postal code:
	Suburb:	
	Postal address (if different from street address):	
		Postal code:
	Tel.:	
	Fax:	
	Cell.:	
	E-mail:	
rti	iculars of contact person:	
	First name(s):	
	Surname:	
	Identification number or passport number:	
	Street address:	
		Postal code
	Suburb:	

2.6 Postal address (if different from street address):

Postal code:

- 2.7 Tel.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 2.8 Fax:\_\_\_\_\_
- 2.9 Cell.:
- 2.10 E-mail: \_\_\_\_\_

## 3. Particulars of training

- 3.1 Indicate number of members of the applicant who require training:
- 3.2 Provide the names of the members of the applicant who require training, a description of the training required and previous training received (*in table on following page, attach more pages, if necessary*):

Full names of members	Description of training required	Previous training received relating to: reporting requirements in terms of the Act, field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety

# 4. Attachments and supporting information (tick the appropriate box against each item and attach copies certified by a commissioner of oaths)

4.1 Copy of the accreditation certificate issued to the applicant in terms of section 6(6)(a)(ii) of the Act

Yes	
No	
NA	

4.2 Copy of certificate of application issued to the applicant in terms of regulation 17(2) or (4)

Yes	
No	
NA	

# 4.3 Copy of the resolution or other confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 4.4 Other *(specify)*:

Yes	
No	
NA	

I, the undersigned (insert full name),	_, duly authorised by <i>(insert reference to minute/</i>
resolution), certify that the information furr	hished in this application form is true and
correct.	

I accept that if information supplied in this application is found to be false, the application will be rejected.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Full name of signatory:	
-------------------------	--

For official use:

Date application received: \_\_\_\_\_

Received by: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with the application:

Date application approved/declined:

# Annexure D

# DOCS4

### Community organisation application form to be listed on database

## (Section 7(1)(a) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013, and regulation 8(1))

### Department of Community Safety

Address of Department	
(To be completed by an official)	
Reference number	
(To be completed by an official)	
Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking the appropriate boxes.	

### 1. Particulars of applicant

1.1	Name of applicant:	
1.2	Street address:	
		Postal code:
1.3	Suburb:	
1.4	Postal address (if different from street address):	
		Postal code:
1.5	Tel.:	
1.6	Fax:	
1.7	Cell.:	
1.8	E-mail:	

# 2. Particulars of management of applicant (attach more pages, if necessary)

Full name of person	Position in organisation	Telephone/ Cell number	E-mail address

#### 3. Description of area

- 3.1 Countries: \_\_\_\_\_
- 3.2 Provinces (if operating only in part of a country): \_\_\_\_\_
- 3.3 Towns (if operating only in part of the province): \_\_\_\_\_
- 3.4 Suburbs (if operating only in part of a town): \_\_\_\_\_
- 3.5 Street names forming boundaries of area *(if operating only in a suburb)*:
- 3.6 Other description (*if applicable*): \_\_\_\_\_\_

#### 4. Particulars of police station for area

 4.1
 Name: \_\_\_\_\_\_

 4.2
 Street address: \_\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_

- 4.3 Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_
- 4.4 Postal address (if different from street address):

Postal code:	

- 4.5 Tel.:\_\_\_\_\_
- 4.6 Fax: \_\_\_\_\_
- 4.7 Cell.:
- 4.8 E-mail:

#### 5. Particulars of community police forum for area

- 5.1 Name: \_\_\_\_\_
- 5.2 Street address: \_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_
- 5.3 Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_

- 5.4 Postal address (*if different from street address*): \_\_\_\_\_
  - \_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_
- 5.5 Tel.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 5.6 Fax:
- 5.7 Cell.:
- 5.8 E-mail: \_\_\_\_\_

#### 6. Applicant's involvement in various fields and other considerations

6.1 Does the applicant promote professional policing?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_

6.2 Is the applicant involved in supporting victims of crime?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how:

6.3 Is the applicant involved in crime prevention?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_

6.4 Is the applicant involved in community safety?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_

6.5 Does the applicant report unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe an incident and indicate who it was reported to:

6.6 Does the applicant build partnerships with other organisations involved in the fields referred to in paragraphs 6.1 to 6.5?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how:

### 7. Particulars of activities

7.1 Is the applicant cooperating with the community police forum for the area with regard to the activities of the applicant?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe the activities and cooperation with the community police forum for the area:

If no, provide reasons why the applicant does not cooperate with the community police forum:

7.2 Ability to provide information on safety concerns and alleged crime incidents:

Does the applicant record information on safety concerns and alleged crime incidents?

Yes	
No	
NA	

If yes, describe how the information is recorded and how often the information is updated:

#### 8. Other information

8.1 Is the applicant registered in terms of any other legislation?

Yes	
No	
NA	

If yes, attach particulars and confirmation of registration:

- 9. Attachments and supporting information (tick the appropriate box against each item and attach copies certified by commissioner of oaths)
  - 9.1 Copy of the resolution or other confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 9.2 Copy of confirmation of registration in terms of other legislation

Yes	
No	
NA	

# 9.3 Declaration by a duly authorised member of the management of the applicant to confirm that the applicant does not promote the activities of any political party

9.4 Copy of correspondence with the community police forum for the area confirming cooperation with the community police forum

Yes	
No	
NA	

9.5 Copy of an extract of the record of information on safety concerns and crime incidents kept by the applicant

Yes	
No	
NA	

9.6 Copy of correspondence with the community police forum or other organisation confirming the applicant's involvement in policing, supporting victims of crime, prevention of crime, community safety or reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities

Yes	
No	
NA	

9.7 Copy of correspondence with the police service regarding policing, supporting victims of crime, prevention of crime, community safety or reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns

Yes	
No	
NA	

9.8 Copy of minutes of meetings of the applicant confirming the applicant's involvement in policing, supporting victims of crime, prevention of crime, community safety or reporting unsafe public places or other safety concerns to the relevant authorities

Yes	
No	
NA	

# 9.9 Copy of the founding document, memorandum of agreement or any other document of the applicant confirming the involvement of the applicant in the matters referred to in paragraph 9.8

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 9.10 Map of area

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 9.11 Other *(specify)*:

Yes	
No	
NA	

I, the undersigned *(insert full name)*, \_\_\_\_\_\_, duly authorised by *(insert reference to minute/ resolution)*, certify that the information furnished in this application form is true and correct.

I accept that if information supplied in this application is found to be false the application will be rejected.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date:\_\_\_\_\_

Full name of signatory: \_\_\_\_\_

Official use:

Date application received:

Received by: \_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with the application:

Date application approved/declined:

#### Annexure E

#### DOCS5

### Application form for support, information or resources for community organisation listed on database

#### (Section 7(1)(b) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013, and regulation 10)

#### Department of Community Safety

Address of Department	
(To be completed by an official)	
Reference number	
(To be completed by an official)	
<i>Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking the appropriate boxes.</i>	

#### 1. Particulars of applicant

- 1.1 Name of applicant: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.2 Street address:

\_\_\_\_\_Postal code: \_\_\_\_

- 1.3 Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.4 Postal address (*if different from street address*): \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_

1.5 Tel.:\_\_\_\_\_

	1.6	Fax:
	1.7	Cell.:
	1.8	E-mail:
2.	Part	iculars of contact person
	2.1	First name(s):
	2.2	Surname:
	2.3	Identification number or passport number:
	2.4	Street address:
		Postal code:
	2.5	Suburb:
	2.6	Postal address (if different from street address):
		Postal code:
	2.7	Tel.:
	2.8	Fax:
	2.9	Cell.:
	2.10	E-mail:

# 3. Operation not for gain (only applicable to application for support or resources)

Does the applicant operate not for gain?

Yes	
No	

If yes, attach a founding document or other confirmation.

# 4. Particulars of purpose or activites for which support, information or resources are required

- 4.1 Describe the purpose or activities for which the support, information or resources are required:
- 4.2 Describe why the support, information or resources are required:

#### 5. Particulars of support, information or resources required

5.1 Describe the support, information or resources required:

# 6. Attachments and supporting information (tick boxes against each item and attach copies certified by a commissioner of oaths)

6.1 Copy of the certificate of listing issued to the applicant in terms of regulation 8(6)

Yes	
No	

# 6.2 Copy of the resolution or other confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant

Yes	
No	

# 6.3 Copy of registration as non-profit organisation or other confirmation that the applicant operates not for gain

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 6.4 Other *(specify)*:

Yes	
No	
NA	

I, the undersigned *(insert full name)*, \_\_\_\_\_, duly authorised by *(insert reference to minute/ resolution)*, certify that the information furnished in this application form is true and correct.

I accept that if information supplied in this application is found to be false the application will be rejected.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Full name of signatory: \_\_\_\_\_

For official use:

Date application received: \_\_\_\_\_

Received by: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with the application:

Date application approved/declined:

#### Annexure F

## DOCS6

Application form for training of members of community organisation listed on database

(Section 7(1)(b) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013, and regulation 10(4))

## Department of Community Safety

Address of Department	
(To be completed by an official)	
Reference number (To be completed by an official)	
(10 be completed by an official)	

Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking the appropriate boxes.

#### 1. Particulars of applicant

- 1.1 Name of applicant: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.2 Street address: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_

- 1.3 Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.4 Postal address (*if different from street address*): \_\_\_\_\_
  - \_\_\_\_\_Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.5 Tel.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.6 Fax: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.7 Cell.:
- 1.8 E-mail:

#### 2. Particulars of contact person

2.1 First name(s): \_\_\_\_\_ 2.2Surname: \_\_\_\_ 2.3 Identification number or passport number: 2.4Street address: \_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_ Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_ 2.5 2.6 Postal address (if different from street address): \_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_ 2.7Tel.: \_\_\_\_\_ 2.8 Fax:\_\_\_\_\_ 2.9 Cell.: \_\_\_\_\_ 2.10 E-mail: \_\_\_\_\_

#### 3. Particulars of training

- 3.1 Indicate number of members of the applicant who require training:
- 3.2 Provide the names of the members of the applicant who require training, a description of the training required and previous training received *(attach more pages if necessary)*:

Full names of members	Description of training required	Previous training received relating to: reporting requirements of the Act, field of policing, support of victims of crime, crime prevention or community safety

# 4. Attachments and supporting information (tick the appropriate box against each item and supply copies certified by commissioner of oaths)

4.1 Copy of the certificate of listing issued to the applicant in terms of regulation 8(6)

Yes	

# 4.2 Copy of the resolution or other confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the applicant

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 4.3 Other (specify)

Yes	
No	
NA	

I, the undersigned *(insert full name)*, \_\_\_\_\_, duly authorised by *(insert reference to minute/ resolution)*, certify that the information furnished in this application form is true and correct.

I accept that if information supplied in this application is found to be false the application will be rejected.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date:

Full name of signatory: \_\_\_\_\_

For official use:

Date application received: \_\_\_\_\_

Received by: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with the application:

Date application approved/declined \_\_\_\_\_

# Annexure G

# DOCS7

## Security service provider application form for registration on database

### (Section 8(6) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013, and regulation 12(1))

#### Department of Community Safety

Reference number

(To be completed by an official)

*Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking the appropriate boxes.* 

#### 1. Particulars of applicant

- 1.1 Name of applicant: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.2 Street address: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_Postal code:\_\_\_\_\_

1.3 Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_

1.4 Postal address (*if different from street address*): \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_

- 1.5 Tel.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.6 Fax: \_\_\_\_\_
- 1.7 Cell.:
- 1.8 E-mail:

## 2. Particulars of management of applicant (attach more pages, if necessary):

Full name of person	Position in security service provider	Telephone/Cell number	E-mail address

- 3. Number of security officers in service of the applicant:
- 4. Date of establishment of applicant:
- 5. Is applicant registered as required by section (20)(1)(a) of the Private Security Industry Regulation Act, 2001?

Yes	
No	

#### 6. Description of area

- 6.1 Countries:
- 6.2 Provinces *(if operating only in part of a country)*:
- 6.3 Towns (if operating only in part of a province):
- 6.4 Suburbs *(if operating only in part of a town)*:
- 6.5 Street names forming boundaries of area *(if operating only in a suburb)*:
- 6.6 Other description *(if applicable)*:

#### 7. Particulars of police station for area

- 7.1
   Name: \_\_\_\_\_\_

   7.2
   Street address: \_\_\_\_\_\_
  - Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_
- 7.3 Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_
- 7.4 Postal address (*if different from street address*): \_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_
- 7.5 Tel.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 7.6 Fax: \_\_\_\_\_

- 7.7 Cell.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 7.8 E-mail: \_\_\_\_\_

#### 8. Particulars of community police forum for area

- 8.1 Name: \_\_\_\_\_
- 8.2 Street address:
- \_\_\_\_\_ Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_
- 8.3 Suburb: \_\_\_\_\_
- 8.4 Postal address (*if different from street address*): \_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_Postal code: \_\_\_\_\_
- 8.5 Tel.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 8.6 Fax: \_\_\_\_\_
- 8.7 Cell.: \_\_\_\_\_
- 8.8 E-mail: \_\_\_\_\_

#### 9. Cooperation with police and other organisations

9.1 Does the security service provider cooperate with the police service for the area?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how:

If no, provide reasons why the security service provider is not cooperating:

9.2 Does the security service provider cooperate with the community police forums for the area?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how: \_\_\_\_\_

If no, provide reasons why the security service provider is not cooperating:

9.3 Does the security service provider cooperate with the neighbourhood watches for the area?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how:

If no, provide reasons why the security service provider is not cooperating:

#### 10. Ability to provide information on safety concerns and crime incidents

Does the security service provider record information on safety concerns and crime incidents in the area that is accurate and up to date?

Yes	
No	

If yes, describe how the information is recorded and how often the information is updated:

# 11. Attachments and supporting information (tick the appropriate boxes and attach copies certified by commissioner of oaths)

- 11.1 Copy of the resolution or other confirmation that the person making the application is authorised to act on behalf of the security service provider
  - Yes
- 11.2 Declaration by a duly authorised member of the management of the applicant to confirm that the applicant does not promote the activities of any political party

Yes	

11.3 Copy of correspondence with the community police forums in the area confirming cooperation

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 11.4 Copy of correspondence with the police service confirming cooperation

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 11.5 Copy of correspondence with the neighbourhood watches in the area confirming cooperation

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 11.6 Copy of certificate of registration of the security service provider in terms of the Private Security Industry Regulation Act, 2001

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 11.7 Copy of an extract of the record of information on safety concerns or crime incidents

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 11.8 Map of area

Yes	
No	
NA	

#### 11.9 Other *(specify)*:

Yes	
No	
NA	

I, the undersigned *(insert full name)*, \_\_\_\_\_, duly authorised by *(insert reference to minute/ resolution)* \_\_\_\_\_, certify that the information furnished in this application form is true and correct.

I accept that if information supplied in this application is found to be false the application will be rejected.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Full name of signatory: \_\_\_\_\_

For official use:

Date application received: \_\_\_\_\_

Received by:

Name of official dealing with the application:

Date application approved/declined: \_\_\_\_\_

#### Annexure H

#### DOCS8

#### **Report by Provincial Commissioner**

#### (Section 19 of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013, and regulation 18(2))

#### Department of Community Safety

Per	iod	Year
1 April to 30 June		
1 July to 30 September		
1 October to 31 December		
1 January to 31 March		

<b>Crime statistics for Western Cape</b> (To be completed for each police statio	n in the Western Cape)
Name of police station:	
Nature of crime: contact crime (crime against person)	Number reported to police
Murder	
Sexual crimes	
Attempted murder	
Assault with the intent to inflict grievous bodily harm	
Common assault	
Common robbery	
Robbery with aggravating circumstances	
Contact related crime	Number reported to police
Arson	
Malicious damage to property	
Property related crimes	Number reported to police
Burglary at non-residential premises	
Burglary at residential premises	
Theft of motor vehicle and motorcycle	

Stock-theft		
Crimes dependent on police action for detection	Number reported to police	
Illegal possession of firearms and ammunition		
Drug-related crimes		
Driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs		
Other serious crimes	Number reported to police	
All theft not mentioned elsewhere		
Commercial crime		
Shoplifting		
Subcategories forming part of aggravated robbery	Number reported to police	
Car hijacking or truck hijacking		
Robbery at residential premises		
Robbery at non-residential premises		
Other crime categories	Number reported to police	
Culpable homicide		
Public violence		
Crime injury		
Neglect and ill-treatment of children		

|--|

I, *(insert full name)*, \_\_\_\_\_, the undersigned, confirm that the information furnished in this form is true and correct.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Full name of signatory:\_\_\_\_\_

For official use:

Date report received: \_\_\_\_\_

Received by: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with the report: \_\_\_\_\_\_

#### Annexure I

#### DOCS9

#### *Report by executive head of municipal police service*

#### (Section 21(1) of the Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013, and regulation 19(2))

#### Department of Community Safety

*Complete this form by using BLOCK letters and by ticking the appropriate boxes.* 

Report by the Executive Head of the Municipal Police Service of \_\_\_\_\_\_ *(insert name of municipality)* for the period *(tick the appropriate box and insert the year)*:

Per	riod	Year
1 April to 30 June		
1 July to 30 September		
1 October to 31 December		
1 January to 31 March		

Number of arrests made by municipal police service during the abovementioned period:

<b>Particulars of arres</b> (Attach more pages, 1				
Date of arrest	Name of accused	Police station where held	CAS no.	Nature of crime
and correct.	sert full name),	certify that the	e information furnish	ed in this form is true
Signature: Date:				
	y:			
		For official use:		
Date report received:		_		

Received by: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of official dealing with the report: \_\_\_\_\_